MEMORANDUM

To: Programs and Services Committee

From: Ald. Ken Parker, Chair

Date: September 28, 2001

Subject: CANCELLATION OF OCTOBER 3, 2001 MEETING
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Due to the lack of pressing business that is ready to discuss and interest expressed by the
Committee to attend the Public Facilities Committee meeting discussion on the proposed
Balsamo Park project, | have cancelled my Programs and Services meeting scheduled for
October 3, 2001.

cc. Full Board



